Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-6911117-1275402
113-0534455-4540269

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $338.03

Approved items

8 Pack Brass Wire Wheel Brush Kit,Wire Cup Brush Set with 1/4 Inch Shank,Wire
Drill Brush Set Polishing Attachment for Removal of Rust,Corrosion,Paint,8 Sizes
$10.99 | Qty: 1

x]4 Expo Low Odor Dry Erase Marker Set with White Board Eraser and Cleaner | Chisel
Tip Dry Erase Markers | Assorted Colors, 6-Piece Set with Whiteboard Cleaner
$7.23| Qty 2

EE) TPI EPETD8D Series EPET Hazardous Location Thermostat for Single Phase,
5 DPDT, Bi-Metal, 22 Amps, 120-277V Supply Voltage, 50° - 90°F
$312.58 | Qty: 1
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